
 

AGENDA 
TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 
Public Hearing 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. 89 Tolland Green 

3.1 Consideration of Application for a COA for a fence made of wood lattice 
3.2 Neighbor comments, both for and against 
3.3 Close of Public Hearing 

4. 59 Tolland Green 
4.1 Consideration of Application for a COA for front porch remodel and replacement of the porch 

window 
4.2 Neighbor comments, both for and against 
4.3 Close of Public Hearing 
 

Regular Meeting 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. New Business 

2.1 Determination of COA for 89 Tolland Green and vote thereon 
2.2 Determination of COA for 59 Tolland Green and vote thereon 
2.3 Discuss gazebo inquiry at 63 Tolland Green to determine if a COA is needed 

3. Miscellaneous 
3.1 Discuss 2022 meeting schedule, Officers, and terms  

4. Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2021 Regular Meeting 
5. Adjournment 

 

To View Meeting Materials:  

See https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings 

 
To Join Zoom Meeting: 
If using a computer, tablet or smartphone, download Zoom app prior to the meeting.  
Go to: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81773772873?pwd=eGhHOFZONXFpT0VpNXJmR24zbnc5dz09 
 
Meeting ID: 817 7377 2873 
Passcode: 10202021 
 
Or call: 929-205-6099 and enter meeting ID 817 7377 2873 
Meeting password is 10202021 
If you receive an error message after entering the password: 
Enter the password again. 
If it does not work, click on the meeting link. 
If you still cannot get into the meeting, call in. 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81773772873?pwd=eGhHOFZONXFpT0VpNXJmR24zbnc5dz09


 

 

 

 

Public Hearing 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on October 20, 2021 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Theodore Jick, for a fence in the backyard 
constructed of wood lattice at 89 Tolland Green. This application is on–line at 
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending 
Only remote participation will be allowed. Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, 
which will be posted by October 18, 2021 at www.tolland.org 
 
To run twice in the Journal Inquirer on October 8 & 12, 2021. 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/










 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on October 20, 2021 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Thomas and Linda Calabrese, for 
remodeling of the front porch and replacement of the porch window at 59 Tolland Green. 
This application is on–line at https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-
commission/pages/applications-pending 
Only remote participation will be allowed. Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, 
which will be posted by October 18, 2021 at www.tolland.org 
 
To run twice in the Journal Inquirer on October 13 & 14, 2021. 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/
























 

 

 

 

Regular Meeting 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 2.1 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 2.2 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 2.3 













 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3.1 



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

2022 MEETING SCHEDULE  

7:00 PM 
 

 

January 19 

February 16 

March 16 

April 20 

May 18 

June 15 

July 20 

August 17 

September 21 

October 19 

November 16 

December 21 

 

The Historic District Commission Regular Meetings will be held on the 3rd 

Wednesday of each month. Unless advised otherwise, all meetings will be held 

remotely with link to meeting on agendas. 

 

 Check the Town website for meeting cancellations or special meetings. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 



MINUTES 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 7 pm 

REMOTE MEETING 

 

 

Public Hearing: 

 

1. Call to Order at 7:02 pm 

 

2. Roll Call: Members: J. Coleman-Marzialo, Chair, K. Bach, A. Deegan, R. Hurtuk, T. Malone, 

Alternates: M. Bumps, C. Senechal (no alternates seated) 

Guests: Judith Imperatore, Mike Floio, Mark & Denise Marti, Lisa & Fred Lewis 

TC Liaison, Brenda Falusi 

 

3. The Public hearing notice was read as it appeared in the Journal Inquirer on 9/8 &9/2021 

 

4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 63 Tolland Green for tree planting, a partial 

driveway and installation of a black aluminum picket fence. 

The applicant explained their need for a safe yard for young children and dogs. They choose the 

color and style to blend into the neighborhood. They are working with a vendor that has 

installations on the Green. They spoke with both abutters. Commissioner questions answered. 

 

5. Neighbor comments: Commission received a letter of support from 59 T.G. Neighbors at 714 

Tolland Stage Road (immediate abutter to the west) spoke in opposition to the fence as did the 

neighbors at 704 Tolland Stage Road. The opposing comments and issues of those neighbors 

were considered but were found to be outside the purview and jurisdiction of the Commission. 

 

6. Motion to Close the Public Hearing at 7:53pm by T. Malone, 2nd by A. Deegan, Vote 

Unanimous 

 

 Regular Meeting: 

 

7.  Call to order at 7:54 pm 

 

8. Consideration of the COA: Motion to grant a COA at 63 Tolland Green for dogwood trees, 

partial driveway, and the installation of fencing per the application with no stipulations. Motion 

by T. Malone, 2nd K. Bach, Voting for: K. Bach, J. Coleman-Marzialo, R. Hurtuk, T. Malone; 

Against: A. Deegan  

 

9. New Business 

 9.1 Future meeting format: Motion to meet remotely via Zoom until further notice by K. 

Bach, 2nd by T. Malone, Vote Unanimous (input from alternates: M. Bumps, yes; C. Senechal 

no) 



 9.2 Announcement: Hybrid Workshop with TC and Commission on People with 

Disabilities on Tuesday, 10/19 at 7 pm. Commissioners gave their preference for manner of 

attendance. 

 9.3 Neighbors Letter – R. Hurtuk read the proposed letter for content, a few edits were 

made. HDC will review again before it’s posted to our site and sent via USPS to the 

neighborhood. 

 9.4 #89 T.G. Erected a lattice fence without acquiring a COA. Dir. of Planning and 

Development has visited the homeowner and requested that they go through the process. Rod 

Hurtuk as Enforcement Officer will visit regarding the plantings. It is unresolved as to who is 

communicating with the town about further enforcement. 

 

10 Miscellaneous 

 10.1-Discussion of proposed PZC #21-13 Zoning Regulation Amendments General There 

was discussion and encouragement to attend PH on 9/27.  

 K. Bach pointed out 3 areas of interest for the HDC: Section 7-2 C. #2 some of 

the amenities may not be appropriate in the gateway approaching an historic 

district; D. Architectural Guidelines, 1a. Uninterrupted building fronts lines of 

100 feet is a long span for this sensitive area. (It seems like strip mall style). And 

7-4 Requirements for maximum coverage are too permissive in this area over and 

abutting aquifers and watersheds which are our future drinking water. 

 

11. Approval of minutes: Motion to approve the TGHDC regular meeting minutes of April 21, 

2021 made by R. Hurtuk, 2nd A. Deegan, Vote Unanimous 

 

Comments from Brenda Falusi, TC Liaison 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn at 9:35 pm by R. Hurtuk, 2nd A. Deegan, Vote Unanimous 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kathy Bach, Commissioner Clerk 


	2021-09-15 Regular Meeting Minutes
	2021-10-20 Remote Meeting.docx
	2022 Historic District Regular Meeting Schedule
	59 Tolland Green Application Redacted
	59 Tolland Green Application Redacted
	59 Tolland Green COA Application
	59 Tolland Green Cont. Application

	Legal Ad 59 Tolland Green

	63 Tolland Green Gazebo_Redacted
	89 Tolland Green Application Packet
	89 Tolland Green_Redacted
	Image 1 Tolland Green
	Image 2 Tolland Green
	Image 3 Tol Green
	Legal Ad 89 Tolland Green

	Agenda Item 2.1
	Agenda Item 2.2
	Agenda Item 2.3
	Agenda Item 3.1
	Agenda Item 3
	Agenda Item 4
	Public Hearing
	Regular Meeting



